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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer   
 
Date:  May 4, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-054, Wireless Broadband Access Cards  
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.      
 
 

1. What is the deployment schedule for the Intermec CN3? 
               No Schedule As of this Date 
 

a. How many and timelines for launch? 
45 for CN3 and the rest for Panasonic Toughbooks (to begin it will expand)  

 
 
 

2. What departments require these devices? 
 Sheriff AND Constables 
 
 

3. Will the application require software? YES 
 

a. If so, has the vendor been selected?  YES 
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